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April 29th, 1941

% O'Bryan lotor Company
Marsong, ¥ansas

Dear Rovs '

¢ seems as though we are Mﬁng diffiuulty in getting
together. Ny fomer secretary, iliss Gerstenberger, wrote you L
regarding the date that I had at Welda instead of Wellington, .
i an gorry, Roy, that i could not nake conneetions, end I am afreid
thet with ny commencement dates end my baseball dates that I will
have difficulty in @ttmg with you unless it is the latter part of

 Mayv. Would thet be too late for you,

I certainly would be heppy to address the Rotu'y Club before

your tenure of office expiress You go out July lst, do you not§
If you will drop me & line, I will try "like the mischief" to make
cnnections with you. |

Sincerely wvours,

Pirector of Physical Education and
‘ Reerecation Varsity lasketbell Cmqh




